From: David Thompson

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:47:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

As the global climate continues to deteriorate, the longer we delay acting, the more expensive
it will be to try to stop the destruction. Now is the time for San Francisco to enact funding
measures that will actually begin to address the cause of climate change - greenhouse gas
emissions - and not just adapt to its impacts.

The City's Capital Plan must incorporate proposed funding to enact our Climate Action Plan
(CAP). Currently there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly
addresses the urgent issues in the CAP. | insist that the Capital Planning Committee include in
the schedule a bond measure for CAP implementation that would go before the voters in
2024. Not only will such a measure begin to enable necessary climate actions. It will also be a
terrific job creator.

The CLEE report recommends General Obligation (GO) bonds to provide climate action
funding in the short term:

* A building-decarbonization GO bond scheduled for 2024 focusing on electrification retrofits
for lower-income residents and multi-family properties, as well as workforce development

* Increasing the existing 2024 affordable housing GO bond by $100 million, to be directed
towards housing rehab with a focus on building decarbonization

* A dedicated $300-500 million transportation GO Bond to fund public transit, active
transportation, and electric vehicle charging infrastructure

Alternatively, a larger climate GO bond could incorporate all three of the above individual
bonds.

While these measures may seem costly, they are nothing compared to the financial and
human cost of a changing climate. The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate goal of net-
zero carbon emissions by 2040. A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the people of San
Francisco a timely opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

Please forward this email to all of the BAAQMD directors.

Thank you!



David Thompson
thompsondavidDT415@gmail.com
920 Diamond St.

San Francisco, California 94114



From: Kristin Reed

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 6:20:37 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

I've been trying to take steps to act for climate as an individual, but governments have a large
role to play and San Francisco can be a leader!

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



Kristin Reed
reedkmb@gmail.com

681 47th Ave

San Francisco, California 94121



From: Ernest Chow

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 11:55:20 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

Dear Supervisors, thank you for holding a hearing on funding the City's Climate Action Plan.
Now is the time for San Francisco to enact funding measures that will actually begin to
address the cause of climate change - greenhouse gas emissions - and not just adapt to its
impacts.

The City's Capital Plan must incorporate proposed funding to enact our Climate Action Plan
(CAP). Currently there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly
addresses the urgent issues in the CAP. | support the Capital Planning Committee including in
the schedule a bond measure for CAP implementation that would go before the voters in
2024.

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

« Increasing the existing 2024 affordable housing GO bond by $100 million, to be directed
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

The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2040. A
Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the people of San Francisco a timely opportunity to
vote to invest in their health, their city, and their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

Ernest Chow

ernie@chow.org

3580 21st St

San Francisco, California 94114






From: Harold Erdman

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: schedule climate bonds in the bond lineup for the near future
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 4:22:34 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

I would like to thank Supervisor Mandelman and the other members of the Committee, for
holding this hearing on how the fund the city's Climate Action Plan (CAP) and the Board of
Supervisors for the funds in that paid for the report from UC Berkeley’s Center for Law, Energy
& the Environment.

As you know, climate change is an existential threat and it is essential that San Francisco do
its part and act now. While the cost of implementing this plan may seem large, it will be much
more expensive — not just in money, but also health and lives — to deal with later.

The Board of Supervisors unanimously passed a resolution urging the Capital Planning
Committee to include funding priorities recommended by the CLEE Report in the proposed
General Obligation Bond schedule. | strongly urge you to support that resolution.

| believe the work included in the CAP will create many jobs.

There are several bond measures that could fund this work:

1. A building-decarbonization general obligation (GO) bond scheduled for 2024 focusing on
electrification retrofits.

2. A $100,000,000 increase in the existing 2024 affordable housing GO bond for housing
rehab with a focus on building decarbonization

3. A dedicated 300,000,000 — 500,000,000 transportation GO Bond

4. Or a larger climate GO bond that includes all 3 of the above.

Harold Erdman
erdmanha@gmail.com

2200 Sacramento St.

San Francisco, California 94115






From: Corey Monteith

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 7:58:09 PM

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

Corey Monteith
corey.monteith@gmail.com



71 Margaret Ave
San Francisco , California 94112



From: tom whitehead

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Sunday, March 12, 2023 3:19:12 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

I have written and commented on the subject of funding SF's Climate Action Plan a number of
times. SF has done a lot to set the stage for significantly reducing our GHG emissions and to
invest in what will increasingly become more cost effective sources of energy than fossil fuels.
I think that most San Franciscans believe that we urgently need to act to meet the emissions
goals we have set for ourselves. Most San Franciscans also believe that cities like San
Francisco are helping to lead a nation that is sometimes reluctant to spend money now to
meet long-term goals toward a better future. Our City is the vibrant jewel it is today in large
part because of decisions made many decades ago.

Currently there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly addresses
the urgent issues in the CAP. | want the Capital Planning Committee to include in the schedule
a bond measure for CAP implementation that would go before the voters in 2024. This should
no longer be a difficult choice. The number of voters expecting to see this on the ballot will
continue to increase, and support for the spending will also continue to increase, because
citizens like me will be working to get that support.

I know that you are aware of the recommendations in the CLEE report. While these measures
may seem costly, they are nothing compared to the financial and human cost of a changing
climate. The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate goal of net-zero carbon emissions by
2040. A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the people of San Francisco a timely
opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and their future.

But this must be a national and global effort. Our actions now will influence what other cities
decide to do, including others that need more time to plan and act.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

tom whitehead
tomwhi@ix.netcom.com

91 Melrose Ave

San Francisco, California 94131






From: Helen Liu

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:42:45 PM

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

Helen Liu
liuhelenl0@gmail.com



765 Arguello Blvd
San Francisco, California 94118



From: Robyn Nason

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Sunday, March 12, 2023 9:12:52 PM

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

Robyn Nason
robynn334@gmail.com



1949 Chestnut STreet #203
San Francisco, California 94123



From: Evan Elias

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:19:05 AM

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

Evan Elias
eeliasmail@yahoo.com



1096 Eddy St, #305
San Francisco, California 94109



From: Leonard Monteith

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:21:26 AM

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

Leonard Monteith
Ikmonteith@gmail.com



73 Hazelwood Ave.
San Francisco, California 94112



From: Barbara Jue

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 3:45:34 PM

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

Barbara Jue
stbar48@gmail.com



81 Lansing St, Apt 411
San Francisco, California 94105



From: Susan Mallon

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:55:47 PM

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

Susan Mallon
sfmallon@gmail.com



909 Page St, #2
San Francisco, California 94117



From: Noel Kaufman

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 6:31:59 PM

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

Noel Kaufman
gabblerbgn@gmail.com



1726 Alabama Street
San Francisco, California 94110-5248



From: Paul Wermer

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 8:56:07 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

San Francisco published an aggressive Climate Action Plan. Unfortunately the plan did not
include any means of financing it, but SF Environment commissioned the CLEE report to
evaluate how to fund it. A key part is revenue bonds for major capital projects.

That there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly addresses the
urgent issues in the CAP is worrying. It is essential that the 10 year Capital Plan include bond
funding for major climate related projects.

In the near term, there is enough information on needs to justify a significant bond measure in
2024.

Key projects for bond funding are:

» Building-decarbonization focusing on electrification retrofits for lower-income residents and
multi-family properties, as well as workforce development

* Ensuring funding for decarbonizing existing affordable housing by increasing the existing
2024 affordable housing GO bond by $100 million to ensure housing rehab projects include
building decarbonization

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

In addition to the 2024 Bond measures, The 10 year capital plan needs a place holder for
more complex infrastructure projects to improve energy resilience and energy equity - items
that San Francisco has not yet adequately studied, but have the potential for significant
benefits and cost savings

Paul Wermer

paul@pw-sc.com

2309 California Street

San Fancisco, California 94115






From: Zachary Monteith

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:12:34 AM

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

Zachary Monteith
zachmonteith@gmail.com



73 Hazelwood Ave
San Francisco, California 94112



From: Mark Anderson

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:23:52 AM

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

Mark Anderson
markal23@gmail.com



200 Fair Oaks
San Francisco, California 94110



From: Pete Kronowitt

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:58:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

| founded Face the Music Collective, a board member of Music Declares Emergency, am
active in Citizens Climate Lobby and citizen of San Francisco. We must do more than adapt,
we need to prepare our city for the future. We need bold action in San Francisco to prepare for
more extreme weather patterns.

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

Pete Kronowitt
petekronowitt@gmail.com

137 Buchanan St

San Francisco, California 94102



From: Casey Cameron

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:58:53 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

The longer we delay acting on the climate crisis, the more expensive it will be to try to stop the
destruction. Now is the time for San Francisco to enact funding measures that will actually
begin to address the cause of climate change - greenhouse gas emissions - and not just adapt
to its impacts.

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

Casey Cameron
alt.caseyc@gmail.com



1308 Greenwich Court
San Jose , California 95125



From: Barbara Wilson

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:15:30 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,
Dear BOS Captial Planning Committee,

| am a 4th generation, 76 year old San Francisco native. I've always been proud of my city and
especially our leadership on climate solutions. As the matriarch of 5th adn 6th generations
San Franciscans, | urge you to guard their futures and to secure their pride in their native city.

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

Barbara Wilson
wilson.barbaras415@gmail.com
511 Mississippi Street,

SAN FRANCISCO, California 94107



From: Ashley Hirschbek

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:40:14 AM

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

Ashley Hirschbek
ashley.hirschbek@gmail.com



174 Ralston Street
San Francisco, California 94132



From: Audrey Liu

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:59:42 AM

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

Audrey Liu
kuenaudrey@gmail.com



611 4th Ave
San Francisco, California 94118



From: Melissa Marfell

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:03:01 AM

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

Melissa Marfell
mimarfell@gmail.com



1922 Taraval St, Apt 1
San Francisco, California 94116



From: Dave Rhody

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Walton. Shamann (BOS); asha.safai@sfgov.org; Ronen, Hillary;
Chan, Connie (BOS)

Cc: Engardio. Joel (BOS)

Subject: Funding SF Climate Action / B&A Committee 3/15/23 / Item #1 / 230080

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 3:21:25 PM

Attachments: SE B&A Committee3-15-23-HEARINGDaveRhodyLtr.doc

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
Sources.

Please include the attached letter in the packet for the 3/15/23 BOS Budget & Appropriations
Committee.

Thank you,

-Dave Rhody



Date: March 13, 2023

From: Dave Rhody / SF Resident

To: Supervisors Mandelman, Shamann, Safai, Ronen & Chan
Re: Funding SF Climate Action / B&A Committee 3/15/23 / Item #1 /
# 230080

Supervisors:

Climate change is not going away. It is headed directly toward a crisis stage
and the City of San Francisco is not prepared.

Sure, we have put funds in place for adapting to rising sea levels and other
aspects of climate change. But, now is the time to fund climate mitigation.
We desperately need funding to address building decarbonization, to fully
electrify all the city's fleeting, including public transportation and to, in every
way possible, eliminate all sources of our greenhouse gas emissions.

To our credit, San Francisco has a thorough, viable Climate Action Plan. Now
is the time to fund it with a General Obligation Bond that:

« funds building-decarbonization, focusing on electrification retrofits for
lower-income residents and multi-family properties, as well as
workforce development.

« funds the electrification of public transit, active transportation, and the
electric vehicle charging infrastructure.

I insist that the Capital Planning Committee include in the schedule a bond
measure for CAP implementation that would go before the voters in 2024.
Not only will such a measure begin to enable necessary climate actions. It
will also be a terrific job creator.

While these measures may seem costly, they are nothing compared to the
financial and human cost of the impending climate crisis. The City has 17
years to hit its declared climate goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2040.
A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the people of San Francisco a
timely opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and their
future.

Thank you,

-Dave Rhody

1594 45% Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94122

Member of the SF Climate Emergency Coalition



From: Dave Rhody

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: 3/15 Budget & Appropriations Item #1 - Funding SF Climate Action Plan
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:32:56 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

My thanks for Supervisor Mandelman for sponsoring this hearing.

Climate change not going away. It is headed directly toward a crisis stage and the City of San
Francisco is not prepared.

Sure, we have put funds in place for adapting to rising sea levels and other aspects of climate
change. But, now is the time to fund climate mitigation.

We desperately need funding to address building decarbonization, to fully electrify all the city's
fleeting, including public transportation and to, in every way possible, eliminate all sources of
our greenhouse gas emissions.

To our credit, San Francisco has a thorough, viable Climate Action Plan. Now is the time to
fund it with a General Obligation Bond that:

« funds building-decarbonization, focusing on electrification retrofits for lower-income residents
and multi-family properties, as well as workforce development.

« funds the electrification of public transit, active transportation, and the electric vehicle
charging infrastructure.

| insist that the Capital Planning Committee include in the schedule a bond measure for CAP
implementation that would go before the voters in 2024. Not only will such a measure begin to
enable necessary climate actions. It will also be a terrific job creator.

While these measures may seem costly, they are nothing compared to the financial and
human cost of the impending climate crisis. The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate
goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2040. A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the
people of San Francisco a timely opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and
their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

-Dave Rhody
SF District 4 Resident
Member of the SF Climate Emergency Coalition



Dave Rhody
dave@rhodyco.com

1594 45th Ave.

San Francisco, California 94122



From: Cayla Salvador

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:37:51 AM

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

Cayla Salvador
caylasalvador@gmail.com


mailto:caylasalvador@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

Po Box 371327
Montara, California 94037



From: Gayle Zahler

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:55:53 AM

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

Sincerely,
Gayle Zahler


mailto:gaylezahler@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

Gayle Zahler
gaylezahler@gmail.com

1490 16th Ave

San Francisco, California 94122



From: Cassandra Sweet

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:34:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

As a San Francisco family, we are asking you to take local action on climate change -- to
strengthen and decarbonize our buildings, roads and infrastructure, to withstand more
frequent extreme weather events such as floods, and to reduce our use of fossil fuels to reach
zero by 2045. Now is the time for San Francisco to plan funding measures, such as green
bonds, that will help pay for critical upgrades that our city needs to survive and thrive in a
clean energy economy.

The city's Capital Plan should include funding to execute San Francisco's Climate Action Plan.
Currently, there is no bond measure planned in the 10-year schedule for executing the CAP.
The Capital Planning Committee needs to include in the schedule a bond measure for CAP
implementation that would go before the voters in 2024. San Franciscans need good-paying
green jobs, job training for youth and infrastructure improvements -- all these needs can be
paid for with green bonds. The sooner the city gets started on these projects, the lower the
costs will be.

The City has 17 years to hit its climate goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2040. A Climate
Bond on the ballot in 2024 will give San Franciscans an opportunity to vote to invest in their
health, their city, and their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

Cassandra Sweet

Cassandra Sweet
cass.sweet@gmail.com

44 Barcelona Ave.

San Francisco, California 94115


mailto:cass.sweet@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

From: Melissa MacDonald

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:34:39 PM

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

Melissa MacDonald
yogatoad@gmail.com


mailto:yogatoad@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

154 10th Street apt 6
San Francisco, California 94103



From: Charles-Henri Gros

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:35:01 PM

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

Charles-Henri Gros
charles-henri.gros@ma4x.org


mailto:charles-henri.gros@m4x.org
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

4115 Lincoln way Apt 6
San Francisco , California 94122



From: Nicole Grindle

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:06:59 PM

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

And thank you for using your position to address the most pressing, existential threat that we
face today!


mailto:nicole.grindle@sbcglobal.net
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

Nicole Grindle
nicole.grindle@sbcglobal.net
1726 Alabama Street

San Francisco, California 94110



From: Karen Kirschling

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:51:18 PM

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

Karen Kirschling
kumasong@icloud.com


mailto:kumasong@icloud.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

633 Oak
SF, California 94117



From: Rebecca Sand

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: PLEASE put climate in the Capital Planning queue!
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:15:52 PM

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
2024. Not only will such a measure begin to enable necessary climate actions, it will also be a
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
CLEE report hearing. | hope you take these important actions now for the good of tomorrow!

Rebecca Sand
rebeccapsand@gmail.com


mailto:rebeccapsand@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

201 Harrison St. # 203
San Francisco, California 94105



From: Beverly Tharp

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:34:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

Our climate continues to deteriorate. The longer we delay acting, the more expensive it will be
to try to stop the destruction. Please enact funding measures to change greenhouse gas
emissions, not just adapt to its impacts.

The City's Capital Plan must incorporate funding to enact our Climate Action Plan (CAP).
There is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly addresses urgent
issues.The Capital Planning Committee must include in the schedule a bond measure for CAP
implementation that would go before the voters in 2024. This will be a terrific job creator.

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

While these measures seem costly, they are nothing compared to the financial and human
cost of a changing climate. The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate goal of net-zero
carbon emissions by 2040. A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024 gives the people of San
Francisco an opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

Beverly Tharp
beverly@beverlytharp.com

345 Prentiss St.

San Francisco, California 94110


mailto:beverly@beverlytharp.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

From: Abigail Syrup

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:37:24 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

Hi. My name is Abby, | am 17 year old high school student. | am very concerned about climate
change and how it will effect my future if nothing is done about it. Please do what is possible to
stop and reverse the damage done to our climate.

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


mailto:abbyrsyrup@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

Abigail Syrup
abbyrsyrup@gmail.com

45 purrington rd

Petaluma , California 94952



From: Jason Chiu

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:52:52 PM

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

Jason Chiu
chiu.y.jason@gmail.com


mailto:chiu.y.jason@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

625 Shrader, Apt 3
San Francisco, California 94117



From: Jennifer Heggie

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please prioritize climate in our Capital Planning
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:03:54 PM

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
measures that begin to address the cause of climate change - greenhouse gas emissions -
and not just adapt to its impacts.

To enact our Climate Action Plan (CAP,) the City needs to incorporate the funding. Currently
there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly addresses the urgent
issues in the CAP. It's important that the Capital Planning Committee include in the schedule a
bond measure for CAP implementation that would go before the voters in 2024. Not only will
such a measure begin to enable necessary climate actions. It will also be a terrific job creator.

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

The City has 17 years to hit its declared climate goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2040. It
will be less painful and costly to do this now than later. A Climate Bond on the ballot in 2024
gives the people of San Francisco an opportunity to vote to invest in their health, their city, and
their future.

Thank you for your attention, and thank you for scheduling and attending the March 15th
CLEE report hearing.

Jennifer Heggie
jdheggie@gmail.com
532 Flood Avenue


mailto:jdheggie@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

San Francisco, California 94112



From: ‘Robin Cooper.
To: Jalpa_Brent (805)

Subject: Please put cimate in the Capital Planing queve.
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:04:33 M

This message i from outside the City email system. Do ot open links o attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,
To: Supervisor Mandelman and other members of Committee:
Thank you for holding this hearing on funding for the City’s implementation of Climate Action Plan.

I'am writing to urge you to support the financing and funding for SF Climate Action Plan by creating climate bonds.

I'am a SF psychiatrist and physician and co-founder of a national organization of mental health professionals, Climate Psychiatry Alliance, whose mission is understanding, education and advocacy about the mental health impacts of climate change. As a leader in this area, | am deeply aware
and concerned about the severity of the health and mental health impacts of the climate crisis. The climate crisis IS a health and a mental health crisis.

Every effort must be made to not only address adaptation and resilience to the impacts of climate change but to enact funding measures that address mitigation of the drivers of climate change, reducing green-house gas emissions.

The current absence of funding mechanisms for the Climate Action Plan (CAP) is a set up for failure. The time is short to meet the goals of zero emissions by 2040 ; now is the time to act.

We must do better and securing adequate revenue for these efforts is essential to the health and wellbeing of our communities. Utilizing various bond measures including but not imited to putting a climate bond into the mix of tools and resources can make a difference in funding these

essential pro-health, pro-climate policies.

1 urge the Capital Planning Commission to include a schedule bond measure for CAP implementation for the 2024 ballot. | urge you to act with vigor that meets the threat.

Sincerely

Robin Cooper, MD
Co-founder and President
Climate Psychiatry Alliance

hitps://url avanan.clickiv2/__ www.climatepsychiatry.org__.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmEsbz052TU IEWMGZmY
Associate Clinical Professor, Dpt. Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, UCSF
Disclaimer: All comments here are made in my individual capacity and not on behalf of UCSF and are not reviewed or approved by UCSF.

Robin Cooper
robincooper50@gmail.com
1132 Dolores Street

San Francisco, California 94110

IDYXZj020mIWZTgENjFINTAZOGE4NDAXNYONZE3MTg2Y DCONDQZODIIZGMINGZMmZMUAYTQ2NDI 00IQ


mailto:robincooper50@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

From: Judy Schultz

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: It is long past time to fund climate change mitigation
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:38:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

It has been almost four years since San Francisco declared a climate emergency, and yet
there has been woefully little action by the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors to implement
climate mitigations measures. San Francisco desperately needs to enact funding measures
that will actually begin to address the cause of climate change - greenhouse gas emissions -
and not just adapt to its impacts.

The City's Capital Plan must incorporate proposed funding to enact our Climate Action Plan
(CAP). Currently there is no planned bond measure in the 10-year schedule that directly
addresses the urgent issues in the CAP. | implore you to have the Capital Planning Committee
include in the schedule a bond measure for CAP implementation that would go before the
voters in 2024. Not only will such a measure begin to enable necessary climate actions. It will
also be a terrific job creator.

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

Judy Schultz


mailto:heyjudenf@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

heyjudenf@gmail.com
2741 Bush Street
San Francisco, California 94115



From: Tom Wachs

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:52:20 PM

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

Tom Wachs
tomhwachs@gmail.com


mailto:tomhwachs@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

1490 16th Avenue
San Francisco, California 94122



From: Evan Elias

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 5:10:21 PM

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


mailto:eeliasmail@yahoo.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

1096 Eddy St, #305
San Francisco, California 94109



From: judy rosenfeld

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 6:13:08 PM

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

judy rosenfeld
judyrosesf@gmail.com


mailto:judyrosesf@gmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

2766 23rd st
san francisco, California 94110



From: Raphael Hitzke

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put Climate in the Capital Plan Queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 6:38:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Budget & Finance Committee Members,

As the California climate continues to deteriorate, the longer we delay acting, the more
expensive it will be to try to stop the destruction. The deadly floods are a stark reminder. Now
is the time for San Francisco to enact funding measures that will actually begin to address the
cause of climate change - greenhouse gas emissions - and not just adapt to its impacts.

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

Raphael Hitzke
fresh.desk5148@fastmail.com


mailto:fresh.desk5148@fastmail.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

2240 18th Avenue
San Francisco, California 94116



From: Jeff Whittington

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:43:45 PM

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

Jeff Whittington
jeff@codecology.com


mailto:jeff@codecology.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org

1301 14th Avenue #5
San Francisco, California 94122



From: Michael Olexo

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:02:23 AM

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

Michael Olexo
molexol@gmail.com
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From: Natalie Walsh

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Please put climate in the Capital Planning queue
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 6:05:09 PM

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

Natalie Walsh
natalie@nataliewalsh.com
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From: Dave Massen

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: MandelmanStaff. [BOS]

Subject: PUBLIC COMMENT-Funding SF Climate Action Report
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 3:24:13 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Mr. Jalipa,

Calling in to comment today didn't work for me this time, so please include these comments
in today's record. Thank you.

Thanks to my Supervisor Mandelman for sponsoring this
hearing today.

I’'m Dave Massen, and | live in a 30-unit, rent-controlled apt
bldg. by Dolores Park. | have an inside parking space and I'd
love to buy an electric car, but I can’t charge it at my parking
space. Public charging outside the building is not a good
substitute.

Since driving distances are short in SF, people like me need at-
home charging more than we need more public charging, and |
see adding EV charging to parking spaces in existing
multifamily buildings as essential to expanding EV adoption in
the City.

I'm writing to support the proposed mid-term transportation
GO bond to fund installation of this charging capacity. |

understand that the MTA and the Department of the
Environment are studying the costs that would be involved,
and a report should be available in June.

Best regards,

Dave Massen

700 Church St Apt 313
San Francisco, CA 94114
415.626.7086
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